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Subject: Fw: Task Force Parable possible information [DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)) 

From: adam whyte,M'staff/nswpolice@nswpolice 

To: sina castiglione taff/nswpolice@nswpolice 

Hey Sina, 

We will need to acknowledge this one and send along to the appropriate investigative area. 

Cheers 

Adam 

Superintendent Adam Whyte APM I Commander, Liverpool City Police Area Command I 
South West Metronnlitan Reainn I New South Wales Pril •re Force 

P Please consider the environment before printing your emails and attachments P 

  Forwarded by Adam Whyte, taff/NSWPolice on 04/10/2018 13:56  

From: [ 145.5_7_
To: Adam Whyte email 

Date: 30/09/2018 13:13 
Subject: Task Force Parable possible information 

Dear Superintendent White, 

My name isr 1416.---land I would like to share some information that is potentially relevant to Task Force 
Parable. 

was called; NP279 and I believe his surname wad NP279 
- - - - - - - 
NP279 !had grown up around the 

When I knew him he was occasionally 

and had been a in the 

  I was talking to him He began telling me about 
a fight he had been in using lots of expletives, such as 'fucking faggots' etc. He preceded to tell me about this 
fight and he mentioned that the person had ripped a chunk of hair from his scalp. He went to show me and 
then stopped dead cold like he had said something he shouldn't have. I remember at the time thinking that it 
was very odd the way that he stopped and it seemed very suspicious. 

He seemed to get into fights regularly on the weekend and his knuckles were bashed in. 

NP279 I realised the extent of his 
homoph6Iiii:Tiinderstood then that his swearing was always directed at gay people and that I suspected all of 
the fights he got into involved gay people. 

He would rage expletives about homosexuals 

I didn't think much about this time until about 
seven years ago when I was reading a SMH article online about re-opening the inquest into gay deaths. One 
particular story was about a man who had fallen to his death clutching a handful of his attackers hair. 

I instantly wondered about that conversation all those years ago when had stopped himself talking to 
me as if he had said too much. 



NPL.0220.0001.0021 

With the latest media coverage and the establishment of Task Force Parable, I feel compelled to share this 
information on the slim chance that it has some relevance. 

Regards, 

• 1455 
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